

KANSAS CITY POWER & LIGHT COMPANY

P.S.C. MO. No. 2 Fourth Original Sheet No. 1.71 Deleted: Third
 Revised

Cancelling P.S.C. MO. No. 2 Third Original Sheet No. 1.71 Deleted: Second
 Revised

For Missouri Retail Service Area Deleted: Rate Area No. 1-Urban Area & Rate Area No. 3-Suburban

**GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS
 APPLYING TO ELECTRIC SERVICE**

21. SEPARATE METERING VARIANCES Formatted: Centered
 Deleted: ¶

Variances from the Commission's Rule, 4 CSR 240-20.050 Individual Electric Meters-When Required, have been granted by the Missouri Public Service Commission for the following buildings:

<u>Case/Order Number</u>	<u>Name/Address</u>	<u>Units</u>	<u>Code</u>
1. EO-2000-251	Bickford House 9110 E. 63 rd Raytown, MO	65	1MGSE
2. EE-2001-663	David Cole Place 11301 Grandview Rd Kansas City, MO	65	1LGSE
3. EE-2002-32	Stonecroft Ministries 10121 Grandview Road Kansas City, MO	37	1MGSE
4. EE-2003-0282	Bishop Spencer Place 4301 Madison Avenue Kansas City, MO	126	1MGAE
5. EE-2003-0199	David Postlewait 212 W. 39 th St. Kansas City, MO	6	1SGSE
6. EE-2006-0123	Wall Street Towers 1101 Walnut Kansas City, MO	143 Res 4 Comm	1LGAE
7. EE-2015-0177	reStart Housing Services, Inc. 7540 Washington Kansas City, MO	14	1MGSE

DATE OF ISSUE: March 4, 2015 DATE EFFECTIVE: April 3, 2015 Deleted: January 30, 2006
 ISSUED BY: Darrin R. Ives, Vice President Kansas City, Mo. Deleted: March 8, 2006
 Deleted: Chris B. Giles
 Deleted: 1201 Walnut
 Deleted: 64106
 Deleted: Vice President